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Rivera, Maribel

From: Kathleen Ford [kathleen@solomonpa.com)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 4:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: STATION MANAGEMENT TEAM, LLC ADDRESS CHANGE

Dear Sir or Madam:

Regarding Station Management Team, LLC {Document Number L11000046470), Please change the Principal Address, the
Mailing Address and the address for Alejandro Villazon, Managing Member from:

5010 W. Atlantic Blvd.
Delray Beach, FL 33484

TO:

5010 W. Atlantic Avenue
Delray Beach, FL. 33484

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,

Kathleen Ford, Legal Assistant
Marc Solomon, P.A.

1160 South Rogers Circle

Suite 2 _

Boca Raton, Florida 33487
Telephone 561-999-8960

Fax 561-886-0199

E-mail kathleen@solomonpa.com

Disclaimer: This E-Mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.3.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally
privileged. The information contained in this E-Mail is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately at the phone number above and delete
the information from your computer. Please do not copy or use it for any purpose nor disclose its ¢contents to any other
person,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, destroy all
copies of the original message, and do nct disseminate it further. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to
receive communications through this medium, please advise the sender immediately.
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